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SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD
51 Senoko Rood, Singapore 758133

T 65 6758 2222 F 65 6257 6931
E sales@scauto.com.sg
SCAUTO scauto.com.sg
Co, Reg Mo 1838001070
WS KHIM SEAH ENTERPRISE PTE LTD ESTIMATE Bill
NO 71 WOODLANDS IND PARK E9 GST Reg No: 998001070
#06-08 WAVE D :
SINGAPORE 757048 Date W4/2018
a5 ' SCIRDIOTAAKS-
Insured  KHIM SEAH ENTERPRISE PTE LTD Our Case Ref. SCISAMUTEMKS-TP
Accident Date 3132018
Policy VEX/PO0O2358/00259
Damaged Vehicle No: PCI251S
S/mo Description QTY Price Disc Amount
Replaced Parts
I RHS REAR VIEW MIRROR | PC $1,980.00 ) cM|,aau,uu
Labour Charges
I LABOUR FOR WIRING | S150.00 30 w
2 SPRAY PAINTING | £350,00 . 1Se s3smo
3 LABOUR FOR REAR VIEW MIRROR | $640.00 & M
“f %n[v«(&
LKK Aulo Consultants hence natify
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 November 2018 9:52 AM

To: ‘Jenny Toh'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: <Seek Mandate> Direct Settlement - Accident Invalving XD6274G (Ol : QBE -
VC011341) AND PC32515 (TP : LKK REF - CCE/QBE18006681/pa3) on 31.03.2018

Attachments: LKKInspection.pdf; LKKAdjustment1.pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf; TP LOD_PC

3251S.pdf; Vehicle Details-PC32515 pdf; Scene Video.mp4

Your ref : VC011341
Our ref : CC4/QBE18006681/R1pa3q2

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD 4274G(0Ol) & PC 32515(TP) ON 31/03/2018

We refer fo the obove maftter.

Based on third party video footage. third party was driving within his own lane. Our vehicle was driving
closely to third paorty vehicle and resulted the collision. We are of the view that liability is not in our insured
driver's favour,

We seek your opproval fo offer Thircl Party repairer ¥ SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD " ot $3,512.60{all-in),

The summary is as follows: -

Aamount Claimed | Amounf Revised
|. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $3,338.40 £ 2.740.60
2. Loss of Use |3days x $450.00) $ 1.350.00 $ 750.00 |3days x $250.00)
3. LTAS GIA Search Fee 3 2.00 5 2.00
Total | § 4,690.40 5$3512.40

*02days recommendation for repair + 1PRS = 3days.
** Third party vehicle is a private non-hire bus .
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal,

For your approval/instruction please.

Hest Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | emml: chewht@kkauto.com | fax: H741-9108

Bk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | ${408933)



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: SC Auto Claims <claims@scauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 9:38 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAUta), Admin A

Cc: ‘Jason Chow'

Subject: RE: PC3251S / XD6274G (QBE) DOA 31.03.18 *** LKK REF : CC6/QBE18006681/pa3
Attachments: Final Bill.pdf; GIA Search Invoice. pdf; QBE-LOD-PC3251S. pdf

Without Prejudice

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Please find attached our LOD, Final Bill & GIA Search for your kind attention,
We await your prompt settlement.

Thanks and best regards,

Aelyne Lee Mei Lin
Insurance Claims Department
D 65719981

SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD

51 Senoko Road Singapore 758133
T 6758 2222 F 6257 5931
scauto.com.sg
SCAUTO
Singapore « Hang Kong « Myanmar Globel Standerds, Lecol Sugport
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From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 Aprjl 2018 3:13 PM

To: SC Auto Claims <claims@scauto.com.sg>

Ce: SC Workshop Staffl <workshopl @scauto.com.sg>; workshop3@scauto.com.sg; Jason Chow
<jason@scauto.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@Ilkkauto.com>; Asher
5ng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PC3251S / XDE274G (QBE) DOA 31.03.18 *** LKK REF - CC6/QBE 18006681/pa3

Dear Sir/ Madam,
We refer to the above matter,

Please be informed that we are currently pending for 01 GIA report.

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Hsiao Tong at 6742 3197



- Dur respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Adimin

LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | emml: Meikwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Pack, Ubl Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: SC Auto Claims [mailto:claimsi@scauto.com.s

Sent: Monday, 9 April, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Admin A cadmin-a@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SC Workshop Staffl <workshopl @scauto.com.sg>; workshop3@scauto.com.se; Jason Chow
<jason@scauto.com.sg>

Subject: PC32515 / XD6274G (QBE) DOA 31.03.18

Without Prejudice

Hi,
We are writing with regards to the above accident.

Kindly advise us if your end Is keen in direct settlement for this case & whether we have a clearance in
liahility.

Our report, scene video & estimation attached.

We will arrange the survey later.

Thanks and best regards,

Aelyne Lee Mei Lin
Insurance Claims Department
D 65719981

SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD
51 Senoko Rood Singopore 758133
T 6758 2222 F 6257 6931

scouto.com.sg
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Hsiao To LKKAuto

From: Lee Meilin <meilin.|lee@scauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 7:37 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Ce: Admin A; claims@scauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REMINDER: RE: PC3251S / XD6274G (QBE) DOA 31.03.18 *** LKK REF :
CCe/QBE18006681/R1pa3

Without Prejudi

Hi Hsiao Tong,

We hereby confirmed acceptance.
Please let us have your DV soon.

Please note my email address has been changed to — meilin.lee@scauto.com.sg

Thanks and best regards,

Aelyne Lee Mei Lin
After Sales Department
D 65719981

SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD
51 Senoko Rood Singopore 758133

T 6758 2222 F 6257 6931
s.:uutu.mmsg

SCAUTO
Slngupﬂn! * Hong Kong « Myanmar Globol Standords, Local Support
Dirclaever Clane:
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht @lkkauto.com)]

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 2:48 PM

To: Lee Meilin <meilin.lee @scauto.com.sg>

Cec: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims@scauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REMINDER: RE: PC32515 / XD6274G (QBE) DOA 31.03.18 *** LKK REF : CCh/QBE18006681/R1pa3

Without Prejudice
Hi Mei Lin,
Apologise for late response,

We have our principal instruction to offer as follows: -

[ 1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) | $2.740.60 |




2. Loss of Use (3days x $250.00) $ 75000
3. LTA/ GlA Search Fee 1 200
Total | $3.512.60

Plegse confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settiement.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #n2-25 | 5(408955)

From: Lee Meilin <meilin.lee @scauto.com.sg>
Sent: Sunday, 18 November 2018 4:57 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claim auto.com.

Subject: FINAL REMINDER: RE: PC32515 / XD6274G (QBE) DOA 31.03.18 *** LKK REF : CC6/QBE1BD0O6681/R1pa3
Importance: High

Without Prejudice
FINAL REMINDER

Hi Hsiao Tong,
We are regretted to inform that to date we have not received any offer from your end.

This case has been pending since June.
Kindly let us have your offer by 23/11/18, otherwise we will have to pass the case to our lawyer.

Please note my email address has been changed to — meilin.lee@scauto.com.sgq

Thanks and best regards,

Aelyne Lee Mei Lin
After Sales Department
D 6571 9981



SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD

51 Senoko Rood Singopore 758133
T 6758 2222 F 6257 6931
scouto.comsg
SCAUTO
Singopore » Hong Kong « Myanmar tilobol Standords, Local Support
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 11:57 AM

To: Lee Meilin <meilin.lee @scauto.com.sg>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkaiuto.com>; claims@scaiito.com.sg
Subject; RE: 2ND REMINDER: RE: PC32515 / XD6274G (QBE) DOA 31.03.18 *** LKK REF : CC6/QBE18006681/R1pa3

wWithout Frejudice

Hi Mei Lin,

We have just received our insured GIA from QBE.

We are loaking into the matler and will get back to you asap.
Kindly hold hands for time being.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter s purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ Inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settiement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenuoe 1, 202-25 | S{408933)

From: Lee Meilin <meilin.les@scauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 11:40 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims@scauto.com.sg

Subject: 2ND REMINDER: RE: PC32515 / XD6274G (QBE) DOA 31.03.18 *** LKK REF : CC6/QBE18006681/R1pa3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
2"° REMINDER




Hi Hsiao Tong,

Kindly be informed that owner had been chasing us on this matter and instructed us to pass the case to lawyer if

there is still no settlement.
Therefore, please let us have your offer urgently.

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

T 6758 2222 F 6257 6331

i | SC AUTO
Singopore + Hong Kong « Myanm Globel Stondords. Locol Suppart
Disctauner Clacne. " —
Pt S bt Gt st 6 wonatintod by TRE A Attt )Pl L1 watst i
L L R T e I LS R . T DI g TSN Y L

S e Pl s e AP S R B e P vt e Yty Y ey
dowts Tw v e Wy il e

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ikkauto.com)

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 8:21 AM

To: SC Auto Claims <claims@scauto.com.sg>

Cc: 'Jason Chow' <jason@scauto.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REMINDER: RE: PC32515 / XD6274G (QBE) DOA 31.03.18 *** LKK REF : CC6/QBE18006681/R1pa3

Without Prejudice
Hi Aelyne,

Thank you for your email.

We are slill pending for our insured GIA report from our principal.
By copy to Meil Kwan,

Kindly assist to follow up on QI GIA.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter Is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred
fram this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of Hability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Cuse Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-1197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408943)

From: SC Auto Claims <claims@scauto.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 4 August 2018 3:37 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Jason Chow' <jason@scauto.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: REMINDER: RE: PC32515 / XD6274G (QBE) DOA 31.03.18 *** LKK REF : CC6/QBE18006681/R1pa3

Without Prejudice
REMINDER

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Any update/offer?

Thanks and best regards,

Aelyne Lee Mei Lin
Insurance Claims Department
D 6571 9981

SC AUTOD INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD

51 Senoko Rood Singopore 758133

T 6758 2222 F 6257 6931

scauto.com.sg
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From: Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 9:41 AM

To: 5C Auto Claims <claims@scauto.com.sg>

Cc: "Jason Chow' <jason@scauto.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PC32515 / XD6274G (QBE) DOA 31.03.18 *** LKK REF : CC6/QBE18006681/R1pa3

Without Prejudice



Hi Aslyne,
Thank you for your email.
we are pending for our Insured GIA report from our principal.

We will follow up and ge! bock to you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the lssues
of lability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email; chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenuoe 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: 5C Auto Claims [mailto:claims@scauto.com sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 9:38 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Jason Chow' <jason@scauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PC32515 / XD6274G (QBE) DOA 31.03.18 *** LKK REF : CC6/QBE18006681/pa3

Without Prejudice

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Please find attached our LOD, Final Bill & GIA Search for your kind attention.
We await your prompt settlement.

Thanks and best regards,

Aelyne Lee Mei Lin
Insurance Claims Department
D 65719981



SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD

51 Senoko Rood Singapore 758133

T 6758 2222 F 6257 6931
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From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 3:13 PM

To: 5C Auto Claims <claims@scauto.com.sg>

Ce: SC Workshop Staffl <workshopl@scauto.com.sg>; workshop3@scauto.com.sg; Jason Chow
<jason@scauto.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <loylrene@lkkauto.com>; Asher
Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Hslao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PC3251S / XD6274G (QBE) DOA 31,03.18 *** LKK REF : CC6/QBE18006681/pa3

Dear Sir/ Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that we are currently pending for 01 GIA report.

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Hsiao Tong at 6742 3197
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultanis Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 ooss | email: MeiBwan@ kkawto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4080:33)

From: SC Auto Claims [mailto:claims@scauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 9 April, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SC Workshop Staffl <workshopl @scauto.com.sg>: workshop3@scauto.com.sg; Jason Chow

<jason@scauto.com.sg>
Subject: PC32515 / XD6274G (QBE) DOA 31.03.18

Without Prejudice
Hi,

We are writing with regards to the above accident.
Kindly advise us If your end is keen in direct settlement for this case & whether we have a clearance in
liability.



Our report, scene video & estimation attached.
We will arrange the survey later.

Thanks and best regards,

Aglyne Lee Mei Lin
Insurance Claims Department
D 65719981

SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD
51 Senoko Rood Singopore 758133
TE758 F 6257 6331

scauto.com.sg

SCAUTO

Singopore « Hong Kong « Myanmar Global Stondordh. Locol Support
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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

e ————

From: lenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LEKAuUtD)

Ce: lenny Taoh

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving XD6274G (Ol . QBE - TBA) AND PC32515
(TP : LKK REF - CC6/QBE18006681/pa3) on 31.03.2018

Attachments: XD6274G, pdf

Categories: HMEK

Qur ref: VCD11341
Mei Kwan

Please find attached as per requested

regards
¢l
L i, Llaems
BE Emerging Markets — Singap
18E tmiurance (Singapors) Pe Lid
Phane: -85 B47T 1228
Email: ey tohiPghe. com

gl un an tha wab & waww. abe. com 80
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Engineering& - - - 2
Construction Accident Liability , SMEs

From: Mel Kwan [LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ikkauto.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>; loyce Foo <joyce.foo@gbe.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng
(LKKAuta) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman
<syaheeda.othman@qbe.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving XD6274G (01 : QBE - TBA) AND PC32515 (TP : LKK REF -
CCH/QBE18006681/pa3) on 31,03.2018

URGENT

Dear Jenny,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured'’s GIA report for our necessary action.
1



Phone: 6366 ooss | emall: MeiRwan@ lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Mk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | Sl408933)

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 April, 2018 11:57 AM

To: 'lenny Toh' <jenny toh@gbe com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <joylrene@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng
(LKKAuto) <AsherSng@|kkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman
<syaheeda othman@agbe.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Invelving XD6274G (0! : QBE - TBA) AND PC32515 (TP : LKK REF -
CCh/QBE1R006681/pa3) on 31.03.2018

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jenny,

We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case from M/s SC Auto Industries (S) Pte Lud.
Enclosed for vour perusal is:

TP's GIA report
Estimated cost of repair
Preliminary advice
CCTV lootage

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards.

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwané lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Payu Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April, 2018 3:19 PM

To: 'lenny Toh' <jenny toh@gbe com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <joylrene@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng
(LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman
<syaheeda.othman@gbe.com>

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving XD6274G (Ol : QBE - TBA) AND PC32515 (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/QBE1B0O06681/pa3) on 31.03.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jenny,

We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case from M/s SC Auto Industries (S) Pte Ltd.

Enclosed for your perusal is:



SCAUTO

Your Ref : XDB274G
Our Ref + SC18/04/076/4KS5-TP (PC32515)

6" June 2018

QBE Insurance {Iinternational) Ltd WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Attn: Motor Claims Department BY E-MAIL ONLY
Dear Sir / Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC32515 & XD6274G ON 31.03.18

We are instructed by the owner of PC32515 to claim damages against your insured, the driver of motor
vehicle no. XD6274G, in connection with a road traffic accident involving our client’s motor vehicle no.
PC32515 and motor vehicle no. XD6274G driven by your insured at the material time.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by your insured’s negligence and/or management of his
motor vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle was damaged and our clients have
been put to loss and expenses, particulars of which are as follows:

1. Costs of Repair (Incl. GST) 5 2,760.60
2. Loss of Rental/Use 5 1,35000 (5450 x 3 days)
3.  GlA Search Fee 5 2.00

Total S 411260

Please note thot our bus is under PRIVATE HIRE, NOT PRIVATE NON-HIRE, thus, not listed in the NIMA
Benchmark Rates, we need higher LOU to close.

Please note that you should send us an acknowledgement of receipt of this letter of demand by e-mail
to claims@scauto.com.sg within seven (7) days of your receipt of this letter and revert with an offer not
later than fourteen (14) days of this letter. If we do not hear from you, we will submit the claim via our
solicitors,

Thank You.

Yours faithfully,

SC Auto Industries (5] Pte Ltd
51 Sennkm Boot], Singams THETI
T TSH I7 F 65 G257 50
Stouln.comsg

iNOare « HOAG NONG « Myanmo

Global Standards, Locol Support



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 12:03 PM

To: 'ADMIN@KKLE.COMSG'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD 6274G(QBE) AND PC 32515 ALONG/ AT JURONG

ISLAND SAKRA ROAD ON 31/03/2018

18 Oct 2018
M/s Koh Kock Leong Enterprise Pte Lid
Dear Sir/Madam,

Your Rel: XD6274G
Our Ref: CC4/QBE1800&481 /R pa3

We refer fo the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by
your mofor insurer. GBE Insurance (5) Ple Lid to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from PC 32515 against your insurance policy.

Based on the accident repart and accident scenario. liability is nat In your favour. We will therefore
proceed to negotiale for an amicable settflement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settiement. please
contact us within 07 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount [NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD
profector fealure, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Dest Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Cuse Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phome: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@|kkauto.com | fax: 6791-9108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue |, #02-25 | $(4080313)
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DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Without Prejudice
Save As lo Costs

Your Referance PC32518
Cur Refarence VCo11341

IWe, Khim Seah Enterprise Ple. Ltd. do hersby acknowledge the sum of
Singapore Dallars; Three welve

(S83.512.60) being full discharge and satisfaction of all claims against QBE
Insurance (Singapora) Pte Lid and their Insured, ‘Koh Kock Leong Enterprise Pte
Ltd’, over damage to mylour vehicle PC3251S from an accident involving PC3251S
and XD6274G al/along Jurong Island Highway, which occurred on 31 March 2018
&l about 21:00hrs.

Further, l/iwe hereby acknowledge and accepl that the above said sum paid to me Is
‘strictly on @ without admission of liability basis' and l/we hereby discharge and
release the said QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid and their Insured ‘Koh Kock
Leong Enterprise Pte Ltd', from all claims, demands or action of damages as a
result of the said accident.

Also, |\ve hereby agree to Indemnify and keep indemnified the said QBE Insurance
(Singapore) Ple Lid against all and any claims whatsoever made or to be made by
any person or persons on myfour behalf in respect of the said accident.

= -
Daled s (day) 2 | orqeonm oY y20_' ¥
g K v
Signature Witness's Signatura
Selyem J<olida s+ Ay Lee
mant's Name Witness's Name

16638923 L Iz 2
FIN/NRIC No. FININRIC No.
3 7 4 ST fevtecbo Pl
€9 _wevey dof-of Y 15133
J-259008 -
Address Address

Plaasa refurn {o;

General Claims Depariment

QBE Insurance (Singapare) Pa Lid
1 Raffles Quay

#20-10 South Tower

Singapaore 048583

(By Fax: 6534 5358)

Company stamp if applicable



C‘ SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD

51 Senoko Rood. Singopore 758133
T B5 bI5H 2222 F 65 6257 6911
E sulps@scoutncnim.sg
SCAUTO scouto.com.sg
Co Rag Mo 1998001070
S KHIM SEAH ENTERPRISE PTE LTD Final Bill
NO T WOODLANDS IND PARK E9 GST Rew. No 19-9800107D
#06-08 WAVE 9
SINGAPORE 737048 Dt 362018
Insured  KHIM SEAH ENTERPRISE PTE LTD Our Case Rot SCIBANTEMES-TP
Accident Dae 3132018
Palicy VEX/POY023ISR00259
Damaged Vehicle No: PCA251S
S/no Description OTY Price  Disc Amount
Heplaced Parts
I RHS REAR VIEW MIRROR | PC  $1.980.00 . $1,980.00
abou Arges
I LABOUR FOR WIRING | S$30.00 - 530,00
I SPRAY PAINTING | $250.00 - $250.00
3 LABOUR FOR REAR VIEW MIRROR [ 5320.00 - £320,00
f
| Sub Total 5 2.580.00
[GST ( 7%) £ 180,60
. Totul Amount S L 76bo0

Authorised Signature




w2018 invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

G

& Raffies Q #18-00, S 048530
INSURANGCE Frone 265 6324 0016 Fex <65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm

GST Registration Mo, M4D0017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Raf No: GR-1B-052600

Dats of Requast: 08/04/2018 Your Raf No Online Purchase
SC Auto Industries (5) Pte Lid
51 Sanoko Road
#03-01
Singapore 758133

Deaar SirfMadam,

Enguiry Data 0a0a2018

Enquiry By Lee Mei Lin

TP Vehicle No. XDE274G

Acoident Date 31/03/2018
Enguiry Result

TP Vehicla No Insurer Pariod of Insuranca Insurer Tel. No.
XDE274G QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid 20/09/2017-19/00/2018 62246633
Thank You.

The images provided to you are takan from the original reports forwarded o the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of
Singapore and we lake no responsibility for their accuracy or conlents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any loas ar damage arising oul of
ar in connection with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature

hiips {isingapore. menmen.comiclaims/findex.cimTlusebox=MTRsasfuseaction=dsp_geninvip&refid= 177074 18CF10=317855788CFTOKEN=be4bb24ecBB2 B0



482018 Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
lnsumcE Phone: +85 8224 0010 Fax. +85 6224 0030
ASSODCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to S5pm
GST Registration No: M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-1B-052800
Date of Request 08/04/2018 Your Ref No Online Purchasa
SC Auto Industries (5) Pte Lid
51 Senoko Road
#03-M
Singapora 758133
Daar SirMadam,
Enguiry Data 08/04/2018
Enquiry By Lea Mai Lin
TP Vehicle No XDB274G
Accident Date 31/03/2018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (55)
TP Insurer Enguiry 1.87
GS5T Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You.

This fs a computer generated document and requires no signature

For GIARMC Official use
Crate:
[X] GIRQ | | Cash [ | Chegua

nitps-ifsing apore. menman.com/daimafindex cim?lusebox=MTRsasAfuseaction=dep_peninvip&refid=1770741A0FID=317855T8ACF TOKEN=badbb24acBE2c00:



Hsiao Tﬂﬂs (LKKAuto)

From: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November 2018 3:43 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc Admin A

Subject: RE: <Seek Mandate> Direct Settlement - Accident Involving XDE274G (Ol : QBE -

VIC011341) AND PC32515 (TP : LKK REF - CC8/QBE18006681/pa3) on 31.03.2018

Hi Hsiao Tong
Kindly proceed to settle.
Let us have the signed D/V as soon as possible.

regards

Janmy Toh
Seruor Assatant Claims

OBE Emerging Markets - Singapoms

CBE Imsuranca (Singapore) Pe Lig
Phone: «85 8477 1225
Email pony lohifighe com

Visdt us on the web Bt waww ghe cor

Construction

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 November 2018 9:52 AM

To: lenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: <Seek Mandate> Direct Settlement - Accident Involving XD6274G (01 : QBE - VC011341) AND PC32515 (TP :
LKK REF - CC6/QBE18006681/pa3) on 31.03.2018

Your ref : VC011341
Ourref : CC46/QBET1BD0646B1 /R 1 pa3g2

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD &274G(OI1) & PC 32515(TP) ON 31/03/2018

We refer to the above matter,

Based on third party video footage. third party was driving within his own lane. Our vehicle was driving

closely lo third party vehicle and resulled the collision. We are of the view that liability is nat in our insured
driver's lavour.



We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer " SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD " ot $3,.512.60(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Cloimed | Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $3.338.40 $2,760.60
2. Loss of Use [3days x $450.00) $ 1.350.00 $ 750.00 (3days x $250.00)
3. UTA/ GIA Search Fee % 2.00 3 2.00
Total | $ 4.690.40 $3.512.60

*02days recommendation for repair + 1PRS = 3days.
** Third party vehicle is o private non-hire bus .
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

For your approval/instruction please.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Indistrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4080731)

From: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@abe.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving XD6274G (Ol : QBE - TBA) AND PC32515 (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/QBE18006681/pa3) on 31.03.2018

Qur ref: VC011341
Mel Kwan
Please find attached as per requested.

regards

Jenny Toh
Sanior Assstant, Claims
OBE Emerging Markets - Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapons) Pie Lid
Phone: <65 8477 1225

Email jgnny loh@gbe com

Vinil us an the web at www ghe com g
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Sent: Wednesday, 10 Qctober, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qgbe com>; Joyce Foo <joyce foo@gbe.com>

Cc: Hslao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.coms; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <loylrene@lkkauto.coms; Asher Sng
(LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman
<syaheeda.othman@gbe.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving XD6274G (0| : QBE - TBA) AND PC32515 (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/QBE18B006681/pad) on 31.03.2018

URGENT

Dear |enny,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured's GIA report for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Phone: 6366 o055 | emall: MelEwan@ lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya UThi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S[408033)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 August, 2018 7:06 PM

To: 'lenny Toh' <jenny.toh@ghe.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.coms>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <loyirena@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng
(LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman
<syaheeda.othman@gbe.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving XD&274G (Ol : QBE - TBA) AND PC3251S (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/QBE18006681/pa3) on 31.03.2018

URGENT

Dear |enny,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured's GIA report for our necessary action.

Thank vou.
Best Regards,
Mel Kwan | Admin



LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@ lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4080133)

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 June, 2018 11:34 AM

To: 'lenny Toh' <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng
(LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman
<syaheeda.othman@abe.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settiement - Accident Involving XD6274G (Ol : QBE - TBA) AND PC32515 (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/QBE18006681/pa3) on 31.03.2018

URGENT

Dear Jenny,

We refer to the above matter.
Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Thank vou.

HBest Regards,

Mel Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | emml: MeiKwan@ lkkauto.com | fox: 67413108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4084033)

From: Mel Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 April, 2018 11:57 AM

To: 'lenny Toh' <jenny.toh@abe.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <loyirene @lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng
(LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman
<syaheeda othman@qgbe.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving XD&274G (Ol : QBE - TBA) AND PC32515 (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/QBE1B006681/pa3) on 31.03.2018

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Jenny,
We refer to the above matter.
This is a TP direct settlement case from M/s SC Auto Industries (S) Pte Ltd.
Enclosed for your perusal is:
TF's GIA report
Estimated cost of repair
Preliminary advice

CCTV footage

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured'’s GIA report for our necessary action.
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Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6366 0055 | emal; MeiKwan®@ [kknuto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenuoe 1, #02-25 | 5(308033)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April, 2018 3:19 PM

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@agbe.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@|kkauto.com>; Asher Sng
{LKKAuUto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman
<gsyaheeda othman@gbe.com>

Subject; Direct Settlement - Accident Involving XD6274G (Ol : QBE - TBA) AND PC32515 (TP : LKK REF -
CCe/QBE18006681/pa3) on 31.03.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jenny,

We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case from M/s 5C Auto Industries (5) Pte Ltd.
Enclosed for your perusal is:

TP's GIA report
Estimated cost of repair
CCTV footage

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Hsiao Tong and she can be contacted at DID: 6742 3197.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultanis Pre Lid

Phone: 6366 o055 | email: MeiEwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Payn 1Thi Industrinl Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S[408037)

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply
email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
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unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply
email or telephone. You should also delete this emall and destroy any hard copies produced.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ul Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubil Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL 8256 3581 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. Mo 186807188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607108-R

Affilinted to Federation Internationaje Des Experts En Automobile

QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

1 RAFFLES QUAY #29-10 SOUTH

Ral CCe/0BE18006681/R1padg2

Date . 06-12-2018

I

TOWERSINGAPORE 048583
Code - QBE
L Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. D 62746 Veh. Inspected PC 32515
Policy No. B-VD015970-MVA Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. VCO11341 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 110472018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model ISUZU LT434P c.c 7780
Engine No. HIDDEN ‘Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JALLT434PETDOOOTT Colour MULTI
Odometer 239310 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Madification MIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |295/80 R225 ERIDGESTONE B mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/B0R225 BRIDGESTONE B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |295/B0R225 (D) BRIDGESTONE B8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |285/80 R225 (D) ERIDGESTONE 8/8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE /S FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  31/03/2018 [Inspection Date 11/0412018
Survey held at SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD
51, SENOKO ROAD #03-01
SINGAPORE 758133
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

Sh. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 2 Working Days




I V4 V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BJdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: B258 3581 FAX: B258 4315
Reg Mo 100607T19BR GST Reg. No 18-8607188-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. PC 32518
' Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
b/ Pt ndition | workshop ($))| __(5).
BREPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|RHS REAR VIEW MIRROR CRACKED 1,880.00 1,080.00
1,980.00 1,980.00
LABOUR
LABOUR FOR WIRING 150.00 3000
SPRAY PAINTING 45000 250.00
LABOUR FOR REAR VIEW MIRROR 640.00 320.00
1,140.00 800.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,120.00 2,580.00
|  RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 2,580.00]

Report Ref No. CC&/QBE18006681/R1pa3g2

M ra

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor Automotive AsSessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIANILITY TO THISD PARTIES - This Mepon is mate solely lor B une sod bensfll of the Clisrsl named on the ront page of (his Ssport.




